



País	Administração Postal	Página Eletrônica
Afganistão	Afghan Post	http://afghanpost.gov.af/
	Postal Training Centre Kabul	http://www.wasim.org/
África do Sul	South African Post Office	http://www.sapo.co.za/
Alemanha	Deutsche Post	http://www.deutschepost.de/
	Deutsche Post World Net	http://www.dpwn.de/
	Bundesministerium für Wirtschaft und Technologie	http://www.bmwi.de/
Albânia	Posta shqiptare	http://www.postashqiptare.al/
Antilhas Holandesas e Aruba	Post Aruba	http://www.postaruba.com/
	Nieuwe Post Nederlandse Antillen	http://www.npostna.com/
Arábia Saudita	Saudi Post	http://www.saudipost.gov.sa/
Argélia	Algérie Poste	http://www.poste.dz/
Argentina	Correo Argentino	http://www.correoargentino.com.ar/
Armênia	Haypost - Armenian Postal Service	http://www.haypost.am/
Austrália Ilha Norfolk	Austrália Post	http://www.auspost.com.au/
	Norfolk Island Philatelic Bureau	http://www.stamps.gov.nf/
Áustria	Österreichische Post AG	http://www.post.at/
Azerbaijão	Azarpoçt	http://www.azerpost.rabita.az/
Bahamas	Bahamas Postal Service	http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/
Bangladesh	Bangladesh Post Office	http://www.bangladeshpost.gov.bd/
Barbados	Barbados Postal Service (BPS)	http://bps.gov.bb/
Barein (Reino do)	Bahrain Post	http://www.transportation.gov.bh/
Bélgica	La Poste	http://www.post.be/
Belize	The Belize Postal Service	http://www.governmentofbelize.gov.bz
Benin	Post and telecommunication	http://offres.benintelecoms.bj/
Bielo Rússia	Belpochta	http://www.belpost.by/

Bolívia	Correo	http://www.correosbolivia.com/
Bósnia e Herzegovina	Enterprise For Postal Traffic Of Republic Of Srpska, Banja Luka	http://www.srpskeposte.com/
	Hrvatska posta d.o.o Mostar	http://www.post.ba/
	Public Enterprise B&H Post d.o.o Sarajevo	http://www.bhp.ba/
Botsuana	Botswana Post	http://www.botspost.co.bw/
Brunei Darussalam	Brunei Postal Services Department	http://www.post.gov.bn/
Bulgária (Rep.)	Bulgarian Posts	http://www.bgpost.bg/
	State agency for Information Technologies and Communication	http://www.daits.government.bg/
Burkina Fasso	Ministère de Postes & Télécommunications	http://www.mpt.bf/
Burundi	Régie nationales de postes de Burundi	http://www.poste.bi/
Butão	Bhutan Post	http://www.bhutanpost.com.bt/
Camboja	Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications	http://www.mptc.gov.kh/
Canadá	Canadá Post Corporation	http://www.canadapost.ca/
Catar	Post of Qatar – Postal Corporation	http://www.qpost.com.qa/
Cazaquistão	Kazpost	http://www.kazpost.kz/
Chile	Correos de Chile	https://www.correos.cl/
China (Rep. Popular) Hong kong Macao	State Post Bureau	http://www.chinapost.com.cn/
	Hongkong Post	http://www.hongkongpost.com/
	Correios de Macau	http://www.macaupost.gov.mo/
Chipre	Cyprus Postal Services	http://www.mcw.gov.cy/
Colômbia	Correos de Colômbia	http://www.adpostal.gov.co/
Costa do Marfim (Rep.)	La Poste	http://www.laposte.ci/
Costa Rica	Correos de Costa Rica	http://www.correos.go.cr/
Coréia (Rep.)	Korea Post	http://www.koreapost.go.kr/
Croácia	Croatian Post Inc.	http://www.posta.hr/
Cuba	Correos de Cuba	http://www.correosdecuba.cu/
Dinamarca	Danmark Post	http://www.postdanmark.dk/



Ilhas Faroe Groenlândia	Danmark Postal Supervisory	http://www.postilsyn.dk/
	Authority – postilsynet	http://www.post.fo/
	Post Greenland	http://www.post.gl/
Egito	Egypt Post	http://www.egyptpost.org/
El Salvador	Correos de El Salvador	http://www.gobernacion.gob.sv/
Emirados Árabes unidos	Emirates Post	http://www.emiratespost.co.ae/
Equador	Correio del Ecuador	http://www.correosdeecuador.com.ec
Eslováquia	Slovenská Posta	http://www.slposta.sk/
Eslovênia	Posta slovenije d.o.o	http://www.posta.si/
Espanha	Correos y Telégrafos	http://www.correos.es/
Estados Unidos da América Ilhas Minor Outlying Guam Porto Rico Samoa Ilhas Virgens dos Estados Unidos da América	US Postal Service	http://www.usps.gov/
Estônia	Eesti Post	http://www.post.ee/
	Estonian National Communication Board	http://www.sa.ee/
Etiópia	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications	http://www.mkm.ee/
Fiji	Post Fiji	http://www.postfiji.com.fj/
Filipinas	Philippine Postal Corporation	http://www.philpost.gov.ph/
Finlândia Aland (Ilhas)	Suomen Posti Oyj	http://www.posti.fi/
	Finnish Communications Regulatory	http://www.ficora.fi/suomi/index.html
	Finnish Communications Authority	http://www.posten.aland.fi/
França Guiana Francesa Guadalupe Martinica	La poste	http://www.laposte.fr/
	Autorité de Régulation des Communications Eletroniq Postes	http://www.arcep.fr/
	Direction générales des estreprises	http://www.industrie.gouv.fr/



Ilha da Reunião Polinésia Francesa França Meridional Antártica Territórios Nova caledônia Ilhas Scattered Ilhas Wallis e Futuna Comunidade Territorial de Mayott Comunidade Territorial de St. Pierre e Miquelon	Office des Postes Télécommunications	http://www.opt.pf/	
	Office des Postes Télécommunications	http://www.opt.nc/	
Gâmbia	Department Of Posts – The Gâmbia	http://www.gampost.gm/	
Geórgia	Georgian Post	http://www.georgianpost.ge/	
Grã- Bretanha Guernsey Ilha de Man Jersey Anguilla Ascension Bermuda Ilhas Cayman Ilhas Falkland (Malvinas) Gibraltar Montserrat Ilhas Pitcairn Geórgia do Sul e Ilhas South Sandwich St. Helena Tristan da Cunha Ilhas Virgens Ilhas Turks e Caicos Reino Unido da grã-Bretanha Irlanda do Norte	Royal Mail Group Limited	http://www.royalmail.com/	
	Postcomm – Postal Services Commision	http://www.psc.gov.uk/	
	Postwatch – Consumer Council for Postal services	http://www.postwatch.co.uk/	
	Guernsey Post limited	http://www.guernseypost.com/	
	Isle of Man Post	http://www.gov.im/post/	
	Jersey Post	http://www.jerseypost.com/	
	Anguilla Postal Service	http://gov.ai/angstamp/	
	Ascension Island Post Office & Philatelic Bureau	http://www.postoffice.gov.ac/	
	Bermuda Post Office	http://www.bermudapostoffice.com/	
	Falkland islands Philatelic Bureau	http://www.falklands.gov.fk/	
	St Helena's post Office	http://www.sainthelena.gov.sh/	
	Grécia	Hellenic Post Elta	http://www.elta-net.gr/
Guiné	Office de la Poste Cuiinéenne	http://www.biasy.net/	
Holanda	Royal TPG Post	http://www.tpgpost.nl/	
Honduras (Rep.)	Correos de Honduras – Honducor	http://www.honduras.net/honducor/	

Hungria	Magyar Posta	http://www.posta.hu/
Índia	Indiapost	http://www.indiapost.gov.in/
Indonésia	PT Pos Indonésia	http://www.posindonesia.co.id/
Irã (Rep. Islâmica)	Islamic Republic of Iran Post Co.	http://www.irpost.com/
Irlanda	AN Post – regulatory and International affairs Unit	http://www.anpost.ie/
Islândia	Íslandspóstur hf	http://www.postur.is/
Israel	Israel Post	http://www.israelpost.co.il/
Itália	Poste Italiane	http://www.poste.it/
Jamaica	Postal Corporation of Jamaica Ltd.	http://www.jamaicapost.gov.jm
Japão	Japan post	http://www.japanpost.jp/en/
Jordânia	Jordan Post	http://www.jordanpost.com.jo/
Kuwait	Ministry Of Communication – Post Sector	http://www.mockw.net/post/
Letônia	Latvia Post	http://www.riga.post.lv/
Líbano	Libanpost	http://www.libanpost.com.lb/
Liechtenstein	Liechtensteinische Post AG	http://www.post.li/
Lituânia	Lietuvos Pastas Postal Services	http://www.post.lt/
Luxemburgo	P & T Luxembourg	http://www.ept.lu/
Madagascar	Paositra Malagasy	http://www.paositra.mg/
Malásia	Pos Malaysia Bhd	http://www.pos.com.my/
Maldivas	Maldives Post	http://maldivespost.com/
Mali	Office National des Postes	http://mali.viky.net/onp/
Malta	Malta Post	http://www.maltapost.com/
Marrocos	La poste- Barid Al-Maghrib	http://www.bam.net.ma/
Maurício (Ilhas)	Mauritius Post Ltd.	http://www.mauritiuspost.mu/
Mauritania	Société Mauritanienne des Poste	http://www.mauripost.mr/
México	Servicio Postal Mexicano	http://www.sepomex.gob.mx/
Moldávia	Posta Modovei	http://www.mdi.gov.md/main_posta_en/

Mônaco	Office des Emissions de Timbres – Poste	http://www.oetp-monaco.com/
Mongólia	Mongol Post Company	http://www.mongolpost.mn/
Montenegro	Montenegro Post	http://www.posta.cg.yu/eng/marke.php
Nepal	Nepal Post	http://www.nepalpost.gov.np/
Nova Zelândia Ilhas Cook Niue Tokelau	New Zealand Post	http://www.nzpost.co.nz/
Nicarágua	Correos de Nicarágua	http://www.transendworldwide.com/
Nigéria	Nigerian Postal Service	http://www.nipost.gov.ng/
Noruega	Posten	http://www.posten.no/
Omã	Oman Post	http://www.comm.gov.om/
Panamá (Rep.)	Dirección General De Correos y Telégrafos	http://www.correos.gob.pa/
Papua Nova Guiné	Post PNG Limited	http://www.postpng.com.pg/
Paraguai	Dirección de Correos	http://www.correoparaguayo.gov.py/
Peru	Serpost – Servicios Postales del Peru S.A.	http://www.serpost.com.pe/
Polónia	Poczta Polska	http://www.poczta-polska.pl/
Portugal	CTT – Correios	http://www.ctt.pt/
Quênia	Postal Corporation of Kenya	http://www.posta.co.ke/
Rep. da Macedônia (Antiga Iugoslávia)	Macedonian Post & Telecommunications	http://www.mp.com.mk/
República Dominicana	Instituto Postal Dominicano	http://www.inposdom.gov.do/
Romênia	Posta Romana	http://www.posta-romana.ro/
Rússia	Russian Post	http://www.russianpost.ru/
Salomão (Ilhas)	Solomon post	http://www.commerce.gov.sb
San Marino	Azienda autonoma di stato filatelica	http://www.aasfn.sm/
Senegal	La Poste	http://www.laposte.sn/
Sérvia	PTT Communications “Srbija”	http://www.posta.co.yu/
Singapura	Singapore Post Pte Ltd.	http://www.singpost.com.sg/



Síria	Syrian Post	http://www.syrianpost.gov.sy
Sri Lanka	Sri Lanka Post	http://www.slpost.lk/
Suazilândia	Posts and Telecommunications Corporation	http://www.sptc.co.sz/
Suécia	PTS National post and Telecom Agency	http://www.pts.se/
Suíça	Die Post	http://www.poste.ch/
Suriname	Surpost	http://www.surpost.com/
Tailândia	Thailand Post	http://www.thailandpost.com
Taiwan	China Post	http://www.chinapost.com.cn
Tanzânia	Tanzânia Posts Corporation	http://www.tanpost.com/
Togo	La Poste Togolaise	http://www.laposte.tg/
Tunísia	La Poste	http://www.poste.tn/
Turquia	Turkey Post	http://www.ptt.gov.tr/
Turcomenistão	Turkmenpost	http://www.ems.gov.tm/
Ucrânia	Ukrposhta	http://www.ukrpost.org.ua/
Uganda	Posta Uganda	http://www.ugapost.co.ug/
Uruguai	El Correo	http://www.correo.com.uy/
Uzbequistão	Post of Uzbekistan	http://www.pochta.uz/
Vanuatu	Vanuatu Post Limited	http://www.postvanuatu.com/
Venezuela	Ipostel	http://www.ipostel.gov.ve/
Vietnã	Vietnam Posts and Telecommunications Corporation	http://www.vnpt.com.vn/
Zimbábue	Zimpost	http://www.zimpost.co.zw